

MEDICO-LEGAL CURRICULUM VITAE

of

MR SAIIDY HASHAM

MB ChB, MRCS, PG Dip, FRCS (Plast)

CONSULTANT PLASTIC AND BURNS SURGEON

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Year of First Qualification: 1998 MB ChB
Year First Appointment as a Consultant: 2019
General Medical Council Registration No: 4517876
Contact details for medico-legal work: Support Team: Virtual Admin UK
01503261788
shasham@virtualadminuk.co.uk

MEDICO-LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Date Medico-Legal work started: 2024
Number of clinical negligence reports yearly: 1
Claimant / Defendant ratio: 80 / 20 %

I have started medico-legal report writing in 2024 however I have vast experience in written publications and a peer reviewer.

Medico-Legal Course: Excellence in Report Writing

SPECIAL INTERESTS

- General Plastic Surgery
- Burns Surgery
- Lower Limb Trauma & Orthoplastic Reconstruction
- Complex Wound Reconstruction
- Perineal Reconstruction
- Scar Management
- Abdominal Wall Reconstruction

SUMMARY OF SURGICAL EXPERIENCE

I have practiced as a Consultant Plastic, Burns & Reconstructive Surgeon at Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust since October 2019. I qualified from Leeds Medical School and undertook Basic Surgical Training in Yorkshire before concentrating on a career in Plastic Surgery.

The majority of my Higher Surgical Training has been performed in Specialist Advisory Committee-approved posts within the East Midlands and North Deaneries. I became a Fellow of the Royal College of Surgeons in Plastic Surgery (FRCS Plast) in 2014. Subsequently, I went on to complete a number of fellowships (2015-2018) in Microsurgery, Lower Limb Reconstruction and Aesthetic Surgery in the United Kingdom and Australia respectively.

I was added to the General Medical Council (GMC) Specialist Register in April 2024.

My primary service commitments focus on lower limb trauma and reconstruction, with a particular emphasis on microsurgery. My role also heavily involves managing both adult and paediatric burns, along with sub-specialty interests in perineal, complex wound and abdominal wall reconstruction.

SUMMARY OF SERVICE DEVELOPMENT AND LEADERSHIP

I have led several service improvement initiatives, primarily in trauma and burns care:

- Developed and implemented a post-operative protocol for free flap surgery in lower limb trauma, now a standard document at the Trust.
- Created intranet guidance on using dermal substitutes such as Epiprotect® and BTM in burns and trauma care.
- Co-authored patient information leaflets on burn injury awareness, prevention, and surgical options for lower limb reconstruction.
- In collaboration with orthopaedics, have developed guidance and pathways for referring hospitals in the management of acute open fractures through the East Midlands Major Trauma Network.

Additionally, I played a key role in establishing the complex wound service at Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust. As a founding member, I was involved in recruiting a multidisciplinary team, developing a business case for funding, and co-authoring management guidelines. I chair the multidisciplinary team (MDT) meetings once a month, ensuring comprehensive care plans for complex wound patients.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Qualified at Leeds Medical School (1993 – 1998)
- University of Leeds, School of Medicine – MB ChB (1993 – 1998)
- Royal College of Surgeons Edinburgh – MRCS (2002)
- University of Cardiff – PG Diploma in Wound Healing & Tissue Repair (2013)
- Royal College of Surgeons Edinburgh – FRCS Plast (2014)



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Membership number: 4517876 (Full)

Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh

British Association of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons

British Burns Association

TRAINING

March 2023	Integra® Masterclass: Burns & Traumatic Wound Reconstruction, Berlin.
April 2022	Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS), (Virtual) Trunk reconstruction
April 2021	Training the Trainers, Derby, England. Royal College of Surgeons.
August 2020	Duke Flap Course (Virtual), North Carolina, USA. American Society for Reconstructive Microsurgery
August 2020	Penn Flap Course (Virtual), Pennsylvania, USA. Penn Medicine
June 2018	Advanced Trauma Life Support, Wolverhampton, England. Royal College of Surgeons.
August 2016	Allergan Training Academy, Gold Coast, Australia
July 2015	Breast Reduction Workshop (ORBS), Nottingham
May 2015	Breast Augmentation Workshop (ORBS), Nottingham
April 2012	Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS), Manchester. Breast Reconstruction
October 2011	Educational Course (BAPRAS), Manchester. Reconstructive Limb Surgery
May 2011	Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS), Manchester. Recent Advances in Burn Care
September 2010	Non-Surgical Facial Aesthetics Workshop (BAAPS), London September 2010
July 2010	Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS), Manchester. Melanoma & Sarcoma
November 2007	2nd Master Class on Burns, Stoke Mandeville
October 2006	North East Flap Course, Durham
September 2005	Assessment & Management of Acute Hand Injuries, Derby
May 2005	Advanced Course in Hand Surgery, Derby
April 2005	Mini C-arm Fluoroscopic X-ray Course, Derby
December 2004	Emergency Management of Severe Burns, Manchester, England. British Burns Association.
March 2004	Hand & Wrist Skeletal Fixation, Derby
October 2003	Microsurgical Workshop, Northwick Park Institute
September 2003	Basic Skills in Hand Surgery, London



PRESENT APPOINTMENT

Consultant Plastic Surgery and Burns
October 2019 to Present

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust, Queens
Medical Centre, Derby Road, Nottingham NG7 2UH

PAST EMPLOYMENT

Orthoplastic Fellow
Mar 2018 – Oct 2019

Nottingham City Hospital, Nottingham UK

Microsurgical Fellow
Mar 2017 – Mar 2018

Nottingham City Hospital, Nottingham, UK

Breast & Aesthetic Fellow
Apr 2016 – Mar 2017

Pacific Private Hospital, Southport, Queensland,
Australia

Microsurgery Fellow
Aug 2015 – Feb 2016

Southmead Hospital, Bristol, UK

Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Apr 2013 – Aug 2015

Nottingham City Hospital, Nottingham, UK

LAT Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Jan 2011 – Mar 2013

Northern General Hospital, Sheffield, South
Yorkshire, UK

LAT Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Aug 2010 – Dec 2010

Nottingham City Hospital

LAT Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Jan 2010 – July 2010

Northern General Hospital, Sheffield

LAT Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Jan 2008 – Dec 2009

Nottingham City Hospital

LAT Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Jan 2007 – Dec 2007

James Cook University Hospital, Middlesbrough,
Teesside, UK

LAS Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Oct 2006 – Jan 2007

Royal Preston Hospital, Preston, Lancashire, UK

LAS Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Apr 2006 – Sep 2006

University Hospital of North Durham, County
Durham, UK

Research & Clinical Hand Fellow (Registrar)
Apr 2005 – Apr 2006

Pulvertaft Hand Centre, Derbyshire, UK

LAS Registrar in Plastic Surgery
Sep 2004 – Apr 2005

Pinderfields General Hospital, Wakefield, West
Yorkshire, UK

SHO in Plastic Surgery
Feb 2004 – Aug 2004

Castle Hill Hospital, Cottingham, Hull, East
Yorkshire, UK

SHO in Plastic Surgery
Feb 2003 – Feb 2004

Pinderfields General Hospital

SHO in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

Aug 2001 – Feb 2002

Bradford Royal Infirmary, Bradford, West
Yorkshire, UK

Sabbatical in Plastic Surgery (SHO)

Apr 2001 – Aug 2001

Groote Schuur Hospital, Cape Town, South Africa

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS:

Accepted:

1. Hasham S, O'Boyle CP & Alexander KS. Use of 'stacked' dermal template – Biodegradable Temporising Matrix to close a large myelomeningocele defect in a newborn. *Scars, Burns & Healing* June 2024.

Published/Press:

1. Hasham S, Riyat H, Fletcher A, O'Boyle CP, Alexander KS. To bleed or not to bleed? Case series and discussion of haemorrhage risk with enzymatic debridement in burn injuries. *Scars, Burns & Healing* 2023; 9: 1-6.
2. Shepherd L, Kang M, Magness C, Hasham S, O'Boyle CP, Kennedy M, et al. Positive outcomes for operatively managed self-harm burns. *Burns* 2023; 49: 1196-1200.
3. Sharma KS, Pollock J, Hasham S, Brotherston TM. Treatment of Otophyoma: Case report and review of the literature. *Eplasty* 2013; 13: e18.
4. Soueid A, Hasham S. Flying with casts. *J Hand Surg* 2008; 33E (2): 216.
5. Hasham S, Burke FD, Evans SJ, Arundell MK, Quinton DN. An audit of the safe use of the mini C-arm image intensifier in the out-patient setting. *J Hand Surg* 2007; 32E (5): 563-568.
6. Hasham S, Burke FD. Diagnosis and treatment of swellings in the hand. *Postgrad Med J* 2007; 83: 296-300.
7. Burke FD, Hasham S Malizos KN and Soucacos PN, (eds). (2007) *Infections of the Hand & Upper Limb - Federation of the European Societies for Surgery of the Hand*. Athens: PMP Publishers.
8. Conroy F, Hasham S, Monk B, Mahaffey PJ. The use of lasers in the treatment of cutaneous lesions. *Irish Med News* 2006; 23(33): 54-55.
9. Hasham S, Southern SJ. The use of suture strips to aid reduction of fractures of the hand. *Plast Reconstr Surg* 2006; 17(5): 1490-1491.
10. Akhtar S, Hasham S, Abela C, Phipps AR. The use of Integra™ in necrotizing fasciitis. *Burns* 2006; 32(2): 251-254.
11. Hasham S, Matteucci PL, Stanley PRW. Schwannomatosis: Multiple Schwannomas of the Upper limb. *J Hand Surg* 2006; 31B (2): 182-184.
12. Burke FD, Hasham S. The Management of Carpal Tunnel Syndrome. *Minerva Ortopedica E Traumatologica* 2005; 56: 415-431. (90th Congress of the Italian Society of Orthopaedics and Traumatology)
13. Hasham S, Matteucci PL, Stanley PRW, Hart NB. Necrotising Fasciitis. *BMJ* 2005; 330: 830-33.



14. Hasham S, Southern SJ. Soft Tissue Simulator for Fracture Fixation. *Plast Reconstr Surg* 2005; 115(3): 917.
15. Hasham S, Akhtar S, Khandwala A, Phipps AR. The Skin substitute jacket. *Burns* 2005; 31: 248-250.
16. Hasham S, Majumder S, Southern SJ, Phipps AR, Judkins KC. Hot-air ballooning injuries in the United Kingdom (Jan 1976 – Jan 2004). *Burns* 2004; 30: 856-860.
17. Hasham S, Akhtar S, Southern SJ. Hand Video-physiotherapy. *Plast Reconstr Surg* 2004; 114(5): 1351-2.
18. Hasham S, Southern SJ. Advances in Video-microsurgery. *Microsurgery* 2004; 24(6): 1-2.
19. Hasham S, Akhtar S, Fourie LR. Persistent Seroma following Breast Prosthesis Explantation. *Eur J Plast Surg* 2006; 490-493.
20. Matteucci PL, Hasham S, Riaz M. Reversed triggering of digital flexor tendon. *Eur J Plast Surg*.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

COURSES & SPECIALTY TRAINING:

Integra® Masterclass: Burns & Traumatic Wound Reconstruction , Berlin, Germany	March 2023
Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS) , (Virtual) Trunk reconstruction	April 2022
Duke Flap Course (Virtual), North Carolina, USA American Society for Reconstructive Microsurgery	August 2020
Penn Flap Course (Virtual), Pennsylvania, USA Penn Medicine	August 2020
Advanced Trauma Life Support , Wolverhampton Royal College of Surgeons England	June 2018
Allergan Training Academy , Gold Coast, Australia	August 2016
Breast Reduction Workshop (ORBS) , Nottingham	July 2015
Breast Augmentation Workshop (ORBS) , Nottingham	May 2015
Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS) , Manchester Breast Reconstruction	April 2012
Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS) , Manchester Reconstructive Limb Surgery	October 2011
Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS) , Manchester Recent Advances in Burn Care	May 2011
Non-Surgical Facial Aesthetics Workshop (BAAPS) , London	September 2010
Advanced Educational Course (BAPRAS) , Manchester Melanoma & Sarcoma	July 2010



2nd Master Class on Burns , Stoke Mandeville	November 2007
North East Flap Course , Durham	October 2006
Assessment & Management of Acute Hand Injuries , Derby	September 2005
Advanced Course in Hand Surgery , Derby	May 2005
Mini C-arm Fluoroscopic X-ray Course , Derby	April 2005
Hand & Wrist Skeletal Fixation , Derby	March 2004
Microsurgical Workshop , Northwick Park Institute	October 2003
Basic Skills in Hand Surgery , London	September 2003
Emergency Management of Severe Burns , Manchester British Burns Association	December 2004

TEACHING:

Intercollegiate Basic Surgical Skills Course (Faculty) Clinical Skills Centre, Nottingham City Hospital	September 2022
Multi-professional Burns Simulation Course (Faculty) Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust	June 2021
Management of Burns Injury Study Day (Faculty) Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust	May 2021
Training the Trainers , Derby Royal College of Surgeons England	April 2021
Leadership, Resilience & Adversity Program (CPD) Doctors Training Group	March 2021
Health Education England (East Midlands) Core Surgery, Trainee Teaching Program Royal Derby Hospital	February 2021
FRCS Plast VIVA practice (Faculty) Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust	February 2021
Clinical Skills Competency Course for Surgeons (Faculty) Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust	January 2021
Supervising Trainees Training (CPD) Miad Healthcare	January 2021
Introduction to Good Clinical Practice in Secondary Care (CPD) (eLearning) National Institute for Health Research	March 2018
Health Education England (East Midlands) mock interviews for surgical ST3 recruitment Royal Derby Hospital	January 2018
Leadership & Management (CPD) Health Education England, Nottingham	July 2017
Educational Supervisor's Training Day (CPD) Health Education England, Nottingham	June 2017

